500+

i aai i ai	connections			
Government Relations Professional				
Albany, New York				
Current	America's Natural Gas Alliance			
Previous	Chesapeake Energy, The Nature Conservancy, American Heart Association			
Education	State University of New York at Albany			
Recommendations	12 people have recommended Paul			
Websites	Company Website			

# Join LinkedIn & access Paul's full profile. It's free!

As a LinkedIn member, you'll join 300 million other professionals who are sharing connections, ideas, and opportunities.

· See who you know in common

Paul Hartman

- · Get introduced
- Contact Paul directly

View Paul's Full Profile

# Summary

A strategic government relations professional with over twenty years of experience in corporate and NGO government relations management; coalition building and maintenance; legislative and political analysis; media advocacy; grassroots mobilization; and management of government relations professionals.

Experience

**Regional Director of State Affairs** 

America's Natural Gas Alliance December 2013 - Present (1 year 1 month)

# **Director of State Government Relations - New York**

Chesapeake Energy March 2010 - August 2013 (3 years 6 months)



Managed the state government relations program for the Chesapeake Energy Corporation, the second-largest producer of natural gas, the 11th largest producer of oil and natural gas liquids and nt of all

forts;

# **Find a different Paul Hartman**

First Name

Q

# Example: Paul Hartman



**Paul Hartman** Sports Marketing Executive at ASICS The Hague Area, Netherlands

Last Name

### **David Paul Hartman**

Conceptual and Professional Photographic Artist at David Paul Hartman Photography Greater Atlanta Area



#### **Paul Hartman**

Adviseur Lease Limburg at ING Lease Eindhoven Area, Netherlands



#### Paul Hartman DGA ph advies bv

Utrecht Area, Netherlands



#### **Paul Hartman** Sr Project Manager at Lifetime Fitness Greater Minneapolis-St. Paul Area

#### More professionals named Paul Hartman

# **People Also Viewed**



### **Christopher Coleman** Senior Director, State Affairs at America's Natural Gas Alliance

Sarah Venuto Senior Director, Federal Affairs at America's Natural Gas Alliance



# Marty Durbin President & CEO, ANGA

Emily O'Connell Manager - Federal Affairs at America's Natural Gas Alliance



### Don Mele Whiteman Osterman & Hanna Government Solutions



Jahmila Joseph Executive Director, Office of Intergovernmental Affairs at NYC Department of Education



# **Kevin Bruce** Regional Director of State Affairs at America's Natural Gas Alliance



Vincent LeVien Director of External Affairs at is LinkedIn? Join Today Sign In



**Tate Rosenbusch** Manager, Government and Community Relations at QEP Resources

**Mike Brownell** Sr. Director, Regulatory Affairs at Chesapeake Energy

and community relations.

# **Director of Government Relations**

The Nature Conservancy November 2007 - March 2010 (2 years 5 months) https://www.linkedin.com/in/paulhartman1

7/2014		Paul Hartman   Lin	kedIn		
		R	3		
Senior Director of Advocacy American Heart Association March 2002 – October 2007 (5 years 8 mon	iths)	America Heart Association life is	Amarican Stroke Association, why-	μ	
<b>Legislative Associate</b> Meyer, Suozzi, English & Klein December 1998 – March 2002 (3 years 4 m	ionths)	MEYER, SUOZZI, ENGLISH & KLEIN, PC.			
Legislative Director, Office of S New York State Senate May 1993 – December 1998 (5 years 8 mor	-	rkowitz			
Skills					
Legislative Relations Consensus	Building Public Policy	Coalitions			
Grassroots Organizing Communi	ty Outreach Non-profits	Policy Analysis			
· ·	Volunteer Management S Media Relations See 10+	Strategic Communicat	ions		
Education <b>State University of New York a</b> BA, Political Science / History 1989 – 1993 Activities and Societies: Member of Cross		r Track and Field Tea	ms.		
notre dame high school 1985 – 1989					
Organizations					
Vice President - Bethelehem Mickey Ma New York State Lead - ANGA NY State Network					
Honors & Awards					

/17/2014		1	Paul Hartman   LinkedIn				
Little League District 1	3 Volunteer of the Year (Tr	ri-Village Little League), 2	2011				
The Nature Conservancy: NYS Board of Trustees Achievement Award, 2009							
American Heart Association - National Rome Betts Award of Excellence for Advocacy, 2004/2005							
American Heart Assoc Mention 2002/2003	iation - National Rome Bet	ts Award of Excellence for	for Advocacy, Honorable				
American Heart Assoc	iation - Northeast Affiliate N	n - Northeast Affiliate Newcomer of the Year, 2003					
Groups							
New York State Policy and Politics	ANG AMERICAN BATURAL CAS	The Nature Conservancy	A G R P Association of Constanting Provinces				
New York State Polic	American Natural Ga	Nature Conservancy	Association of Gover				
Formerly with American Heart Association		Chesapeake					
American Heart Asso	U.S. Government Rel	Chesapeake Energy	See 3 more				
View Paul's	s full profile to						
<ul> <li>See who you know in</li> <li>Get introduced</li> <li>Contact Paul directly</li> </ul>							
View Paul's Full Pr	ofile						
Not the Paul Hartman	you're looking for? View mo	ore					
				1			

LinkedIn member directory: a b c d e f g h i j k I m n o p q r s t u v w x y z more | Browse members by country

© 2014 | User Agreement | Privacy Policy | Community Guidelines | Cookie Policy | Copyright Policy